.52, Lovisiana Developmental Disabilities Council .52,
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September 29, 2022

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Developmental Disabilities Council Members

FROM: Amy Deaville
Executive Director

RE: October Developmental Disabilities Council Meeting
The October Council meeting will be held October 19t — 20t at the Louisiana Developmental
Disabilities Office, 5615 Corporate Blvd. Suite 500A in Baton Rouge. Council Members who
are self-advocates or parents/family members of individuals with a developmental disability are
eligible to request an accommodation to participate virtually.

The Council and its standing committees will meet as follows:

Wednesday, October 19, 2022
8:30 a.m. —10:00 a.m. Executive Committee

10:15a.m. - 12:00 p.m.  Act 378 Subcommittee

12:00 p.m. — 1:00 p.m. Lunch

1:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m. Self-Determination / Community Inclusion

3:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. Education / Employment Committee
Thursday, October 20, 2022

8:30 a.m. — 3:30 p.m. Council Meeting

Meeting documents, along with the Zoom Meeting Registration links, will be posted on the
Council’'s website upon receipt.

The meetings will take place in person at the Developmental Disabilities Council office in Baton
Rouge and via Zoom for those with an approved Virtual Meeting Accommodation Request. All
Council meetings are public meetings and all citizens are welcome to attend both in person and
virtually.

If you need additional information or special accommodations at the meeting, please contact
Hannah Jenkins at Hannah.Jenkins@la.gov one week prior to the meeting.
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